7/15/24, 3:34 PM

Email

PcdTCOne Petrochemical

Re: Request for approval for printing of finalized Draft Indian Standards Doc: PCD 01 (24591) F, PCD 01 (24606) F, PCD 01 (23320)

F, PCD 01 (23296) F & PCD 01 (23354) F — reg.

From : Harender Singh Bisht <harender.bisht@iip.res.in>
Subject : Re: Request for approval for printing of finalized Draft Indian Standards Doc: PCD 01 (24591) F, PCD 01

(24606) F, PCD 01 (23320) F, PCD 01 (23296) F & PCD 01 (23354) F — reg.

To : PcdTCOne Petrochemical <pcd1@bis.gov.in>
Cc : Director, CSIR IIP <director@iip.res.in>

3rgifed

With best regards

ST g3 Rig fay

Dr Harender Singh Bisht

Director
; .
CSIR-Indian Institute of Petroleum

Tiosiio 3MgemgUl AgHHR
P.O. lIP Mohkampur

SBRIGT ¥ Looy
Dehradun 248005
Tel : 0135 2660205

From: "PcdTCOne Petrochemical" <pcd1@bis.gov.in>
To: "Director, CSIR IIP" <director@iip.res.in>

Cc: "Harender Singh Bisht" <harender.bisht@iip.res.in>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 5:13:12 PM

Wed, Jul 03, 2024 09:00 AM

Subject: Request for approval for printing of finalized Draft Indian Standards Doc: PCD 01 (24591) F, PCD 01 (24606) F, PCD 01 (23320) F,

PCD 01 (23296) F & PCD 01 (23354) F —reg.

Dear Sir,

This is to bring to your kind notice that the following draft Indian Standards have been finalized by Methods for Sampling and Test for Petroleum
and Related Products of Natural or Synthetic Origin (excluding Bitumen) Sectional Committee PCD 01 during its 24th meeting held on

29th January 2024 through Webex.

Doc. No

PCD 01 (24591) F NATURAL GAS - GAS SAMPLING GUIDELINES

PCD 01 (24606) F NATURAL GAS - CALCULATION OF COMPRESSION FACTOR- PART 3 CALCULATION USING PHYSICAL PROPERTIE

PCD 01 (23320) F NATURAL GAS GUIDELINES TO TRACEABILITY IN ANALYSIS

PCD 01 (23296) F NATURAL GAS-DETERMINATION OF COMPOSITION AND ASSOCIATED UNCERTAINTY BY GAS CHROMATOGRAPHY
AND CALCULATION OF COMPOSITION

PCD 01 (23354) F NATURAL GAS - DETERMINATION OF COMPOSITION AND DEFINED UNCERTAINTY BY GAS CHROMATOGRAPHY P/
NITROGEN CARBON DIOXIDE AND C1 TO C5 AND C6 HYDROCARBONS FOR A LABORATORY AND ON-LINE MEASU

The relevant pages of the Minutes of the 24th meeting of PCD 01 and the finalized draft of Indian Standards are enclosed for your kind perusal.
We have not received any comments during the wide circulation period. Therefore, It is requested to kindly accord your approval to send the

documents for printing.
Submitted for kind approval, please.

Thanks & Regards
Hari Mohan Meena
° 9l & Sc C & Deputy Director

o é 1)/ Member Secretary (RCD 1)
Bureau of Indian Standards / EIGED

9, B.S. Zafar Marg, New Delhi — 110002

9711204429

V-

Azadik,
Amrit Mahotsav

https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=44122&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1
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